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MEMORANDUM No. 47°

Series of 2024
TO: All Faculty Researchers
RE: Submission of Papers to the Asian Journal of Postharvest and Mechanization

FROM: DR. SEIVY. G YEPES

University President

DATE: May 22, 2024

The undersigned is pleased to inform you of an excellent opportunity to contribute to the Asian
Journal of Postharvest and Mechanization, the refereed journal of the Philippine Center for
Postharvest Development and Mechanization (PHilMech). As the postharvest and
mechanization arm of the Department of Agriculture, PHilMech is dedicated to generating and

promoting appropriate postharvest systems and technologies for the country's major
commodities.

We highly enjoined all faculty researchers to submit their research papers for publication in

this journal wherein the submissions should focus on postharvest biology, engineering, and
economics.

Additionally, please note that publication fees for accepted papers are waived, making this an
excellent opportunity to disseminate your work without incurring additional costs.

For your information and usual support.
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